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Harold Weisberg
7627 Old Receiver Road
Frederick, Md. 21701

Dear Harold:

Your June 8 letter arrived in this morning’s mail, by way of pony from Baltimore no doubt. I was
going to call you about it, but decided instead to write a response.

I won’t go into every point you raise. I don't have the time. But I do want to correct the record
on at least a few matters. You say that I accepted your proposal for a 50-50 split after my taking
expenses. Not so. I mentioned to you that you had earlier proposed taking 30 per cent[which
struck me as a fair proposition since I would be doing most of the work]. You denied saying that.
I didn’t want to argue the point at that time so I said all right, forget it[i.e., what you said or
didn’t say]. I also told you I would have to think about your proposal and that we would have to
talk some more about it. I should point out that I have also spent much of my own time on this
project.

Part of your proposal, I should add, was that I would have “complete control over the content,” as
you correctly stated in your June 1 letter to Ben Bradlee. Now in your June 8 letter, you say that
you agreed only for me “to control the writing,” and that “that did not...include the content of the
book--what it would say.” On that, you are absolutely wrong, as your own letter to Ben
demonstrates.

On the subject of Vietnam, you say that Kennedy had, “without reasonable question,” decided
before he was killed to pull out of Vietnam completely. I disagree. Prouty told me the
documentation he had for this. I got a copy from the Kennedy Library in Boston. It documents no
such decision. I also talked to several historians about it. But I don’t think I should have to justify
my reporting on this. If you want to take Prouty’s word for it, go ahead.

On the mob, I did not say in the outline I did that it was involved in the assassination. I do say the
possibility of such involvement was one Garrison should have pursued. As for Life’s decision to
withdraw its support for Garrison’s investigation because he was “too close to the mob,”
Garrison himself wrote in his book that this was the reason Billings gave him. I have also done
my own reporting on this. You are wrong in saying it “beseeches unnecessary trouble.”

On the Warren Commission being frustrated from hiring its own investigators, you say you have
“no reason to believe it." That suggests to me that every point you do not instantly recall, I



would have to prove to you. On this one, [ am enclosing a 1977 article I did. I misremembered a
CIA role in opposing the idea, but not the FBI's. The Commission, of course, did wind up relying
primarily on the FBI and the CIA.

You say at various points in the letter that I agreed not to say this, that or the other thing in the
book. Not so. For instance, the way of handling Vietnam and the Stone-Garrison line on it. I
agreed basically that that was the best approach for the article, not the book. The draft article
also had some quotes from Bill Moyers and more from historian Gibbons and another historian.
These were cut for reasons of space.

On the outline, I told you several times that George Wilson, an old colleague at the Post, had
called an editor he knew at Macmillan and recommended I send that editor an outline of no more
than 3 pages right away. It took me longer than I would have liked because of the fuss over the
Stone letter to the Post and my response to that, but you knew I was doing the outline on a rush
basis. The “whips and chains,” by the way, would have been in context. The point is they are in
the script. I don’t need any lectures on fairness, Harold, not from you or anybody.

Once again, on matters we did not agree upon, I did not agree to omit the script from the book,
except for what has been published. You suggested that. I told you that I didn’t think it was
necessary to go that far, especially since Time magazine, a part of the Warner empire now, had
gone into the script, too. .

I was, frankly, stunned to get your letter. What it says to me, through all the harping and
niggling, and mistaken claims of what we agreed upon, is that it would be impossible to do a book
with you. Believe me, I am sorrier than you. I will return your records as-soon as I can get them
together. I should point out that I got many of them a second time from Jim Lesar. As I recall, he
had all or almost all in his files and I refrained from copying only those I distinctly remembered
having gotten from you. You’ve always talked about how your files are open to all comers,
anyone who wants to use them[E. G., the Moorman photo you supplied Gary Mack]. I didn’t
know you were talking only about what you got under FOIA.

With regrets,

George Lardner
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